

TODAY IS TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) DAY: 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Science Olympiad is back! We are recruiting 15 students who will comprise the LHS Science Olympiad team and will compete at the Maui Regional Science Olympiad Tournament on February 5, 2022. Science Olympiad is devoted to improving the quality of science education, increasing student interest in science, and providing recognition for outstanding achievement. If you are interested, please join us for an informational meeting on September 21, 2021 at room J205 at 11:40 am. Food will be served. For further information, contact Ms. Kaitlin Scheib, (Coach), Mr. Kevin Tenison, Ms. Jacky Ellis and Mr. CJ Ancheta.

<u>Congratulations to Teani Aipa and Kdin Dias</u> who won the Mahi'ai Cooking Contest this past Friday at Mr. Colin Delos Reyes' classroom. Both will now advance to the state competition later this school year. I mua Lahainaluna!

To all Band and Choir students in the music department, there will be a parent information meeting this Thursday, September 16th 5:30 through Zoom. Please sign up through your Google Classroom and a zoom link will be sent to you soon. Please encourage your parents to attend. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna High School will be offering the Fall SAT
School Day exam on Thursday, October 28, 2021 at
7:40am in the Kamakau library. This is a national SAT
exam, the scores you receive from this exam will be official
SAT test scores. This is a wonderful opportunity for

students who want to take the SAT but work on Saturdays or don't have transportation to a testing center. For more information, please visit our website or Facebook page. Mahalo!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Join us for HOSA Game day September 15th in Mrs. Shimomura's classroom. We will be playing Bingo! 2 credits for participation. There will be prizes!!

We will only be accepting the first 20 people, it is first come first serve

**HOSA:** Join us for our HOSA Meeting this Friday, September 17th in the gym during lunch. There will be announcements regarding Competition, so you do not want to miss this meeting! We hope to see you all there!

Anime Club: September anime night on September 17th has been changed from Face to Face to Virtual. Please attend this Thursday meeting during lunch at K-101 for more information.

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage with Rice, Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunk. Lunch: Breaded Chicken Tenders, Rice, Carrots, Edamame, Apple Chips, Mixed Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Charvince Hoopii, Matai Howard, Keahi Hulbert, Jackson Hussey.

\*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.